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From:  PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN
To:  NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date:  Friday, February 12, 2021 05:09PM
Subject:  DTP/2021/02/95 ( running of trains as MSPC)

                                                                                                       File No: A-1902/14/2020-Punctuality Cell-Part(7)  

From: PED/Coaching
To:   PCOMs & CPTMs/ NR
Copy to: EDPM & DPM/Punctuality Cell for kind information
No.  DTP/2021/02/95
Date: 12.02.2021
 
The proposal of NR vide message no. 1-TT/473/2021 dated 09.02.2021 regarding running of following trains as
Mail/Express specials with unreserved tickets over all division of NR  is approved as proposed.
S. No. Train no Type From To Frequency Owning

Railway
1 52472 Passenger JDNX PTK Daily N.R
2 52473 Passenger PTK JDNX Daily N.R
3 54075 Passenger BE DLI Daily N.R
4 54076 Passenger DLI BE Daily N.R
5 54231 Passenger FD LKO Daily N.R
6 54234 Passenger LKO FD Daily N.R
7 54255 Passenger BSB PBH Daily N.R
8 54256 Passenger PBH BSB Daily N.R
9 54329 Passenger BLM SPN Daily N.R

10 54330 Passenger SPN BLM Daily N.R
11 54561 Passenger BTI FZR Daily N.R
12 54564 Passenger FZR BTI Daily N.R
13 54613 Passenger ASR PTK Daily N.R
14 54616 Passenger PTK ASR Daily N.R
15 64016 EMU SSB PWL Daily N.R
16 64031 EMU GZB SSB Daily N.R
17 64053 EMU PWL GZB Daily N.R
18 64203 MEMU LKO CNB Daily N.R
19 64214 MEMU CNB LKO Daily N.R
20 64461 EMU NZM KKDE Daily N.R
21 64462 EMU KKDE NZM Daily N.R
22 64511 MEMU SRE UHL Daily N.R
23 64512 MEMU UHL SRE Daily N.R
24 64521 MEMU UMB LDH Daily N.R
25 64522 MEMU LDH UMB Daily N.R
26 64557 MEMU DLI SRE Daily N.R
27 64558 MEMU SRE DLI Daily N.R
28 64565 MEMU MB SRE Daily N.R
29 64566 MEMU SRE MB Daily N.R
30 74021 DMU DLI SRE Daily N.R
31 74024 DMU SRE DLI Daily N.R
32 74615 DEMU BAHL BRML Daily N.R
33 74628 DEMU BRML BAHL Daily N.R
34 74909 DEMU PTK UHP Daily N.R
35 74910 DEMU UHP PTK Daily N.R
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Please notify all concerned.
 

                                                                                                          PED/Coaching


